From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Brian Martens"
Subject: RE: CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth-O"Day Parcel Combination
Date: Friday, May 03, 2019 9:07:14 AM

I'll be the lead planner. If | get any comments back requesting any additional information, | will be
sure to forward them to you.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Brian Martens [mailto:Brian@trailsidehomes.com]

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington; ‘ewhollingsworth@gmail.com’

Cc: Jonathan Oquist

Subject: RE: CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth-O'Day Parcel Combination

Great- thanks for checking in Dusty!

During the review period, if staff needs any more information, | can get it back to you quickly. We
are anxious to get started. To be clear, | was told that with this application, we can move forward
with our building permit submittal, but we would not actually be able to pick up the permit until the
parcel combination has recorded. We were hoping to go in for permit very soon.

Are you the lead planner on this, or is it Jeremy?

Regards,

TRAILSIDEHOMES

Brian Martens

Project Manager

C | 425-766-3203

116 -%2 S. Washington Street | Seattle, WA 98104

Trailside Homes

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2019 8:31 AM

To: 'ewhollingsworth@gmail.com' <ewhollingsworth@gmail.com>
Cc: Brian Martens <Brian@trailsidehomes.com>

Subject: CB-19-00008 Hollingsworth-O'Day Parcel Combination


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Brian@trailsidehomes.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
http://www.trailsidehomes.com/

Greetings. This email is to inform you that your application for a parcel combination is out for

comment, and that the comment period ends May 17" Please feel free to contact me with any
questions.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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